

ABINASH RAI

English-Nepali Translator

Nepal - Shantinagar-31, Kathmandu | 44600

Time zone: GMT+5:45



+9779823040141

talktoabinash02@gmail.com

Shantinagar 31, Kathmandu

SERVICES

- Translation
- Proofreading
- Localization
- Transcription
- Transcreation
- Subtitling

WORKING FILEDS

- General
- Technical Guides and Manuals
- Products and Catalogs
- Booklets
- Legal
- Literary
- History
- Websites/Apps
- Comics
- Social Sciences, etc.

TOOLS

- Trados Studio
- Google Input Tools

SUMMARY

I am a native Nepali translator fluent in English. I have been working as a freelance English-Nepali translator for about three years now. My experience includes working with international clients across a variety of platforms. I consider myself a worthy candidate as well as a reliable one. Having good analytical, logical, and communication skills and being familiar with English slang is an advantage for me.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Nepali to English Translator

D&T Translations (2021 – present)

- Translated documents including birth certificate, marriage certificates, citizenships, divorce papers, academic certificates, etc

English to Nepali Translator

Asia Translation Services (2020 – present)

- Translation of contract papers, certificates, booklets, pamphlets, technical guides, manuals, etc.

English to Nepali Translator

Nepal Koi (2020)

- Translation for a Japanese project to help train AI.

English to Nepali Translator (UI)

Shivay Translation Services (2021)

- Project- Truecaller App

EDUCATION

2018 - 2022

Tribhuvan University

Bachelor Degree of Information Management (IT)

LANGUAGES

- Nepali (Native)
- English (Fluent)
- Hindi (Conversational)